August 7, 2025
Krysia Kubiak, City Solicitor

City of Pittsburgh
414 Grant Street
Pittsburgh, PA 15219

Dear Ms. Kubiak
Re: Waiver

1. COMPANY: Buchanan, Ingersoll, & Rooney PC
PROJECT: Bankruptcy Related Litigation

ORDINANCE 177.06A (2) (iii) consultants associated with anticipated or pending
litigation, or other agreements required for the administration of the Law Department.

The City of Pittsburgh’s Equal Opportunity Review Commission Department finds it satisfactory
to approve the Waiver Request for Buchanan, Ingersoll, & Rooney PC

Buchanan Ingersoll & Rooney is a national law firm with a proven reputation for
providing progressive, industry-leading legal, business, regulatory and government relations
advice to our regional, national and international clients.

Sincerely,

C[\tuot a.l\g,

Chuck Durham
Business Diversity Manager
Office of Mayor Ed Gainey

Cc: Cameron Crowe






